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From: Cathy Davis [CDavis@TampaAirport.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: Motion for Substitution of Counsel, BDR, Nov 6 O6.doc 

Monday, November 06,2006 12:26 PM 

Attached filing: Motion [and Order] for Substitution of Attorney, Docket No. 050257-TL. 

ATTN: Kim Pena 

Per our telephone conversation right now, please file the attached Motion [and Order] for Substitution of Attorney. 

THANK YOU, and have a GREAT day, 

Cathv Davis 
# 

Cathy Davis 
Legal Secretary for Bryan D. Ruff 
Legal Affairs Department 
Hillsborough County Aviation Authority 
P. 0. Box 22287 
Tampa, Florida 33622 
Telephone No.: (813) 870-8771 
Facsimile No.: (813) 875-6670 
E-Mail: CDavise. TampaAirDort. com 

* * * * * Important Notice * * * * * 
The Hillsborough County AviaLm Authority is a public agency subject to Chapter 119 of Florida Statutl 

E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All e- 
mail sent and received is captured by our server and kept as a public record. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint by BellSouth Telecommuni- 
cations, Inc. Regarding The Operation 
Of a Telecommunications Company 
by Miami-Dade County in Violation of 
Florida Statutes and Commission Rules 

I 

DOCKET NO. 050257-TL 

MOTION FOR SUBSTITUTION OF ATTORNEY 

COMES NOW the Tampa International Airport, and requests that Bryan D. Ruff, 

Associate General Counsel of the Hillsborough County Aviation Authority, be substituted as 

counsel of record for the Interested Persons, TAMPA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, in the 

place and instead of Sandra M. Piccirilli, P.E., former Associate General Counsel of the 

Hillsborough County Aviation Authority. 

Dated this 6th day of November, 2006. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Bryan D. Ruff 
Florida Bar No. 0505838 
Associate General Counsel 
Hillsborough County Aviation Authority 
P.O. Box 22287 
Tampa, FL 33622 
Telephone: (813) 801-6055 
Facsimile: (81 3) 870-6670 



. 

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

Of a Telecommunications Company DOCKET NO. 050257-TL 

I 

ORDER FOR SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

THIS CAUSE having come before the Court upon the foregoing Motion for Substitution 

of Counsel, and the Court being fully advised in the premises, 

It is, therefore, 

ORDERED by Commissioner Matthew M. Carter 11, as Prehearing Officer, that Bryan D. 

Ruff, Associate General Counsel of the Tampa International Airport, Hillsborough County 

Aviation Authority, be and is hereby counsel of record for the Interested Persons, TAMPA 

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY AVIATION AUTHORITY. 

By ORDER of Commissioner Matthew M. Carter 11, as Prehearing Officer, 

this day of November, 2006. 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
Commissioner and Prehearing Officer 

Confirmed copies to: 

Bryan D. Ruff, Esquire 
Tampa International Airport, HCAA 

James Meza 111, General Counsel - Florida 
Bell S outh Telecommunications, Inc. 

Martin B. Goldberg, Esquire 
Lash Law Firm 

Murray A. Greenberg, Esquire 
Miami-Dade County Attorneys Office 

Jean L. Kiddoo, Esquire 
Swidler & Berlin Law Firm 

Adam Teitzman, Staff Counsel 

M. Stephen Turner, P.A. 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Broad and Cassel 
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